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Ref: 190015/T Attwood 

03 Apr 2019 

 

 

Dear Mr Yeung 

 

Ref 2015/2645/P Whitestone House, Whitestone Lane, NW3 1EA  

With reference to Condition 8 of the Approval for Whitestone House, I 

confirm that Alan Conisbee and Associates Ltd, trading as Conisbee, has 

been appointed to provide Structural Engineering Services for the 

duration of the project and to provide detailed design and specification of 

the permanent works as well as reviewing the temporary works that are 

needed to complete them. This includes appropiate site inspections. Tim 

Attwood BSc E Eng MIStructE will represent Conisbee on this project.  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Tim Attwood 

For Conisbee 

 

Cc Greenaway Architects 
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